Noe o 2P

CITY OF FAIRVIEW
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGUEAR MEETING AGENDA

© APRIL7,2022

Roll Calt
Call o Order
Prayer and Pledge

Approval of Agenda and Executive Session Announcements

Public Hearing(s)
Citizen Comments (Limited to the first 5 citizens fo sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each)

Public Announcements, Awards and Recognitions
A. Arbor Day Proclamation
B. City Events

Staff Comments and Monthiy Reports
A. Planning Report
B. Finance Report
C. Public Works Report
D. City Manager Report, Scott Collins

Consent Agenda (Any ltem May be Removed for Individual Consideration)
A. Minutes from Board of Commissioners Meeting March 24, 2022
B. Minutes from Board of Commissioners Work Session March 24, 2022

10. Old Business

A. Rezoning of Property on Highway 96 N
{1} Public Hearing
{2} Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2022-09, An QOrdinance to Amend the Zoning
Ordinance of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, by Rezoning 3.44 Acres of Property
Consisting of Williamson County Tax Map 022, Parcel 165.01, (Highway 96 N}, From CG
(Commercial General} to RM-12 (Multifamily), Property Owner. Jonathan Caldwell

B. Rezoning of Property on Highway 96 N

(1) Public Hearing

(2) Ordinance 2022-10, An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, by Rezoning 1.33 Acres of Property Consisting of Williamson County Tax Map
022, Parcel 164.00, From RS-40 (Residential, Single-Family) to R-20 (Residential),
Property Owner: Platinum Equities, LLC

C. Rezoning of Property on Highway S6 N
(1} Public Hearing
(2) Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2022-11, An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning
Ordinance of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, by Rezoning Properly Consisiing of



Williamson County Tax Map 022, Part of Parce! 164.00, Located on Highway 96 N, From
R-20 (Residential) to RM-12 (Multifamily), Property Owner. Platinum Equities, LLC

D. Amended Budget

(1} Public Hearing

{2) Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2022-13, An Ordinance of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, Amending the Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2021,
and Ending June 30, 2022

11. New Business
A. Resolution 08-22, A Resolution to Support Restoring the Historic Revenue Sharing
Relationship Between the State of Tennessee and its Local Governments and to Return the
Local Share of the Single Article Cap to Local Governments

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

13. Meeting Adjournment












Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Mayor

ATTESTED:

City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Passed 1%t Reading: _March 3, 2022

Public Hearing: _April 7, 2022

Passed 2"Y Reading:

Published for public notice on:
March 22, 2022
In:

Observer
Publication

ORDINANCE 2022-09 CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 3|3


















Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Mayor

ATTESTED:

City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Passed 15! Reading: _ March 3, 2022

Public Hearing: _ April 7, 2022

Passed 2" Reading:

Published for public notice on:

March 22, 2022

In:

__Observer
Publication

ORDINANCE 2022-11 CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 3|3






Appropriations

Board of Commissioners 32,027 44,129 62,202
Administration 1,696,671 1,753,819 2,531,081
Finance Department 112,450 134,785 140,865
Planning Department 262,859 335,217 288,222
Engineering Department 1,613,829
Municipal Court 150,773 184,500 204,621
Police Department 1,630,486 1,875,493 2,114,824
Fire Department 1,350,251 1,551,953 1,742,470
Parks Department 1,104,153
Public Works Department 669,658 882,251 964,962
Debt Service 217,000 264,000 426,600
Transfers Out To Other Funds 0 0

Total Appropriations 6,122,175 7,026,149 11,193,829
Change in Cash (Receipts -

Appropriations) 653,023 1,491,191 8,140,066
Beginning Cash Balance on July 1 2,282,486 2,935,509 4,426,700
Ending Cash Balance on June 30 2,935,509 4,426,700 12,566,766
Ending Cash as a % of Appropriations 47.95% 63.00% 112.27%

Actual FY Estimated FY FY 2022
State Street Aid 2020 2021 Budget
Cash Receipts

State Gasoline and Motar Fuel Taxes 285,788 273,150 326,000
Local Gasoline and Motor Fuel Taxes 0 0

Other Revenue 243 200 200
Debt Proceeds 0 0

Total Cash Receipts 286,031 273,350 326,200

ORDINANCE 2022-13

CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 2|5



Appropriations

Public Worls Department 300,442 264,713 349,500
Debt Service 39,192 40,000 0
Total Appropriations 339,634 304,713 349,500
Change in Cash (Receipts -

Appropriations) (53,603) (31,363) (23,300)
Beginning Cash Balance on July 1 161,966 138,363 107,000
Ending Cash Balance on June 30 138,363 107,000 83,700
Ending Cash as a % of Appropriations 40.74% 35.12% 23.95%

Actual FY Estimated FY FY 2022
Drug Enforcement Fund 2020 2021 Budget
Cash Receipts
Fines and Court Costs 18,751.0 12,000.0 12,000.0
Other Revenue 86.0 10,0500 10,050.0
Total Cash Receipts 18,837.0 22,050.0 22,050.0
Appropriations

Police Operationa! Expenses 33,438.0 21,844.0 34,000.0
Police Capital Expenditures 0.0 0.0 0.0
Drug Enforcement 0.0 0.0 0.0
Other 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total Appropriations 33,438.0 21,844.0 34,000.0
Change in Cash (Receipts -

Appropriations) {14,601.0) 206.0 {11,950.0)
Beginning Cash Balance on July 1 86,395.0 71,794.0 72,000.0
Ending Cash Balance on June 30 71,794.0 72,000.0 60,050.0
Ending Cash as a % of Appropriations 214.711% 326.61% 176.62%

ORDINANCE 2022-13

CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 3|5



SECTION 2: At the end of fiscal year 2022, the governing body estimates fund balances or deficits as
follows:

General Fund $12,566,766

State Street Aid $83,700

Drug Enforcement Fund $60,050

SECTION 3:

General Fund

SECTION 4:

SECTION 5:

SECTION 6:

SECTION 7:

SECTION 8:

That the governing body herein certifies that the condition of its sinking funds, if
applicable, are compliant pursuant to its bond covenants, and recognizes that the
municipality has outstanding bonded and other indebtedness as follows:

$11,760,000

During the coming fiscal year {2022} the governing body has pending planned capital
projects with proposed funding as follows:

The Highway 100 Sidewalk Project and the Cumberiand Drive Intersection Project, both
funded through state and federal resources; Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
accessibility improvements funded by grant and general fund sources; roadway
improvements funded through state and general fund sources; technology
improvements funded through grant and general fund sources.

No appropriation listed above may be exceeded without an amendment of the budget
ardinance as required by the Municipal Budget Law of 1982 T.C.A. 5ection 6-56-208. in
addition, no appropriation may be made in excess of available funds except to provide
for an actual emergency threatening the heaith, property or lives of the inhabitants of
the municipality and declared by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of at least a quorum of the
governing body in accordance with Section 6-56-205 of the Tennessee Code Annotated.

Money may be transferred from one appropriation to another in the same fund in an
amount of up to $1,000, subject to such limitations and procedures as set in the Budget
Policy adopted by the Board of Commissioners in Ordinance No. 840 adopted on June
30, 2014 by Section 6-56-209 of the Tennessee Code Annotated. Any resulting transfers
shall be reported to the governing body at its next regular meeting and entered into the
minutes.

A detailed financial plan will be attached to this budget and become part of this budget
ordinance. in addition, the published operating budget and budgetary comparisons
shown by fund with beginning and ending fund balances and the number of full-time
equivalent employees required by Section 6-56-206, Tennessee Code Annotated will be
attached.

The previously levied property tax of $ 0.8765 per 5100 of assessed value on all real and
personal property is hereby unchanged.

ORDINANCE 2022-13 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 415









WHEREAS, in the 20 years since these provisions took effect, these two
changes have combined to result in the state realizing nearly $2 billion in additional
sales tax collections -- $2 billion that would have benefitted local taxpayers had the
historic revenue sharing relationship and single article cap not been altered in 2002;
and,

WHEREAS, in the 20 years since these provisions took effect, Tennessee's staie
readers have managed the budget with great care and a strong fiscally conservative
approach to create a dynamic and growing economy with eight consecutive years of
surplus revenues; and,

WHEREAS, in the 20 years since these provisions took effect, the State of
Tennessee’s sustained economic and fiscal performance have erased the conditions
which led to these austerity measures in 2002; and,

WHEREAS, there is expected to be a surplus of recurring revenues produced by
the economic engines of our state and managed by its leaders; and,

WHEREAS, as a result of the accolades bestowed upon the state for its
economic success, its fiscally conservative policies and strong leadership, the state has
garnered an enviable reputation as the state in which to live, work and play; and,

WHEREAS, a consequence of this reputation has led to continued and
substantiat economic growth and an increase and realignment of the state’s population,
thereby increasing the fiscal pressures on municipal governments to meet demands to
expand and maintain infrastructure, to deliver essential services, to provide the
amenities that allow for continued quality of life for Tennessee’s citizens, and to promote
an economic environment that allows Tennessee’'s businesses and communities to
prosper; and,

WHEREAS, these fiscal pressures create the need for recurring dollars to keep
pace with this demand and to counteract the effects of inflation; and,

WHEREAS, correcting the provisions which took effect in 2002 will help to offset
these fiscal pressures and to provide relief to local taxpayers shouldering the burden of
meeting this demand which is associated with generating the sales tax revenues
accruing to the state;

NOW THEREFQORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the
City of Fairview, on behalf of its residents, formally supports the restoration of the
historic revenue sharing relationship of recurring state shared sales taxes in order for
cities to once again receive 4.6% of all state general fund sales tax revenue. The Board
also formally supports the state allowing local governments to receive the local share of
sales tax revenues realized by increasing the single article cap in 2002 to collect on
items with a purchase price between $1,600 and $3,200.

RESOLUTION 08-22 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 2|3



Resolved this the day of , 2022,

MAYOR DEBBY RAINEY

ATTEST:

CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

RESOLUTION 08-22 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 3|3



